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DATE: August 27, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering W
RE: DN 140135-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Pasco

County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Please file the attached letter approving extended deadline to file MFRs dated August 27, 2014,
in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN TOM BALLINGER
LISA POLAK EDGAR DIRECTOR

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

(850)413-6910

August 27,2014

Mr. Martin S. Friedman
Friedman, Friedman & Long, P.A.
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Re: 140135-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Pasco County by
Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

We have received your letter to Chairman Graham dated August 26, 2014,
requesting an extension of time to file Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s minimum filing
requirement (MFRs). Your request for a new deadline of September 16, 2014 1s
hereby approved. If your filing is accepted as complete, your petition will be
deemed filed on the date the Office of Commission Clerk received your MFRs.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Fon

Tom Ballinger
Director

TB:pz

cc: Division of Engineering (Buys, P.)
Division of Accounting & Finance (Maurey, Bulecza-Banks, Prestwood, Fletcher)
Office of Commission Clerk (DN 140135-WS)
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